LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON MONIGA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: f\ @Q—/”‘

Monica Conr‘ad.__Qirc-__\gt)r, Division of Parks and Recreation

DATE: 2/3/2026

SUBIJECT: Kelley’s Landing Change Order No. 3

Request
Authorization to execute change order No.3 with Gresham Smith to increase the original design scope of

work for Kelley’s Landing to provide construction administration and partial design change. The increased
amount is $7,626.72, bringing the new contract total to $79,476.72.

Why are you requesting?
This change order is to fund $7,500.00 for construction administration that includes coordination with

permitting agencies including KDOW, KYTC and LFUCG Floodplain Permit Coordinator and three design
changes if needed. $126.72 to fund a required newspaper ad for floodplain permitting.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $7,626.72
The cost for future FY is: $0.00

The funds are budgeted in:
KELLEYPROP_2023/CONSTRUCT_CAP 1105-707602-7221-90319-794-2023

File Number: 0105-26

Director / Commissioner: Conrad / Ford
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